@ MOTOROLA

Date:April, 23,2010

American Telecommunication Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Subject:Lettrer of Aestation

To the Commission:

We, the undersigned, attest that the (802.11 abg WLAN) radio transmitter module
originally approved under FCC ID: UZ7MC9590 then later added RF testing for
channel 12 and channel 13,no changes were made to the hardware.

Channel 12 and channel 13 were enabled through a software changed.

The transmitter output power on these two channels are fixed at minimum
power.

Additional filtering was not required to maintain Band-Edge Compliance(due to
the low power setting for these channels)

The maximum transmit power remains unchanged so the original SAR reports
remain in effect.(At less than 12 Mw(Peak power) thdese two channels fall
below the limit to require SAR reevaluation.)

Sincerely yours,

Name: Mark S. Luksich
Title: DMTS - Regulatory Engineering
Motorola Inc.

One Motorola Plaza, Holtsville,
NY 11742-1300 USA

Phone : 631-738-5134
Fax : 631-738-3776
E-mail : mark luksich@@motorola.com




